

The following proposals, received on DAP between October 16-31, 2015, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

---

## FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

### CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

#### **CBE 2206A/B – Industrial Organic Chemistry**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2213A/B or the former CBE 2216.

Prerequisite(s): **Chemistry 1302A/B or the former** Chemistry 1024A/B, ~~or the former Chemistry 1050 or 1020. or 023.~~

3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

#### **CBE 2220A/B – Chemical Process Calculations**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, 1413, **Chemistry 1302A/B or the former** Chemistry 1024A/B, ~~or the former Chemistry 1050 or 1020, or 023,~~ Physics 1401A/B **and Physics 1402A/B** or the former Physics 1026.

3 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

#### **CBE 2290A/B – Fundamentals of Biochemical and Environmental Engineering**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): The former Biology 1222 or Biology 1223.

Prerequisite(s): **Chemistry 1302A/B or the former** Chemistry 1024A/B ~~or the former Chemistry 1050 or 1020. or 023.~~

3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

#### **CBE 3315A/B – Reaction Engineering**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 1413, **Chemistry 1302A/B or the former** Chemistry 1024A/B, ~~or the former Chemistry 1050 or 1020. or 023.~~

3 lecture hours, 1.5 laboratory hours, 2 tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

#### **CBE 3395Y – Chemical Engineering Laboratory Course**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): **GPE 3395Y.**

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2291A/B.

Corequisite(s): CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3325A/B.

6 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

#### **CBE 4415 – Chemical Engineering Project**

Selection and investigation of an engineering problem. Analytical and/or experimental work is carried out by individual students ~~or project groups~~ under the supervision of a faculty member.

Progress reports, **and a final engineering report and a public lecture are required.** ~~are prepared; each student must deliver a public lecture.~~ **It is the responsibility of the student to identify a supervisor and suitable engineering problem for investigation before registering in the course.**

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4425, GPE 4415, CEE 4440, MME 4410.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of third year of the Chemical Engineering program.

6 laboratory hours, 1.0 course.

#### **CBE 4424A/B – Biosensor Principles and Applications**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 1302A/B or the former Chemistry 1024A/B, CBE 2290A/B, or Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B, or the former Biology 1222 or 1223.

3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

#### **CBE 4497 – Chemical Process and Plant Design**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): GPE 4497, CEE 4441, ECE 4416, MME 4499, SE 4450, ES 4499, MSE 4499, ECE 4415.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3325A/B, and CBE 3318A/B and CBE 3319A/B or the former CBE 3317Y or the former CBE 3397. CBE 3323A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3322A/B.

Corequisite(s): Business Administration 2299 or registration in Option C of the Chemical Engineering program.

1 lecture hour, 6 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

#### **CBE 4499 – Chemical Engineering Design for Medical Students**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4497, GPE 4497, CEE 4441, ECE 4416, MME 4499, SE 4450, ES 4499, MSE 4499, ECE 4415.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of third year of the Chemical Engineering program, Option E, and acceptance in concurrent degree program with Medicine.

6 laboratory hours, 1.0 course.

*Effective September 1, 2016, the following course be introduced.*

#### **CBE 4425 – Biochemical and Environmental Engineering Project**

Selection and investigation of a biochemical engineering problem. Analytical and/or experimental work is carried out by individual students under the supervision of a faculty member. Progress reports, a final engineering report and a public lecture are required. It is the responsibility of the student to identify a supervisor and suitable engineering problem for investigation before registering in the course.

Antirequisite(s): GPE 4415, CBE 4415, CEE 4440, MME 4410.

6 laboratory hours, 1.0 course.

### **GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING**

*Effective September 1, 2016, the following courses be revised.*

#### **GPE 2213A/B – Green Chemistry**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2213A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 1302A/B or the former Chemistry 1024A/B or the former Chemistry 1020. or 023. Open only to students registered in the Green Process Engineering Program.

3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

**GPE 3315A/B – Reaction Engineering with Green Engineering Applications**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 1413, Chemistry 1302A/B or the former Chemistry 1024A/B, or the former 1050 or 1020. ~~or 023-~~

3 lecture hours, 1.5 laboratory hours, 2 tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

**GPE 3382A/B – Fundamentals of Green Process Engineering and Safety**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4467A/B, CBE 3319A/B.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2224A/B or the former GPE 2218A/B, GPE 2214A/B, ~~GPE 2218A/B, GPE 3315A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3318A/B. ECE 2238A/B.~~

Corequisite(s): ~~CBE 3318A/B.~~

3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

**GPE 3383A/B – Solar and Fuel Cells**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2224A/B or the former GPE 2218A/B.

3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

**GPE 3395Y – Green Process Engineering Laboratory Course**

This course focuses on a laboratory, green engineering project. It applies and integrates the concepts presented in CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B and CBE 3310A/B reviewed in heat and mass transfer operations, process dynamics and control, and particular operations.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 3395Y.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2291A/B.

Corequisite(s): ~~GPE 3322A/B, GPE 3310A/B, GPE 3324A/B, GPE 3325A/B~~ CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, and CBE 3310A/B.

6 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

**GPE 4415 – Green Process Engineering Project**

Selection and investigation of a green engineering problem. Analytical and/or experimental work is carried out by individual students under the supervision of a faculty member. Progress reports, a final engineering report and a public lecture are required. It is the responsibility of the student to identify a supervisor and suitable engineering problem for investigation or project groups under the supervision of a faculty member. Progress reports and a final engineering report are prepared; each student must deliver a public lecture.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4425, CBE 4415, CEE 4440, MME 4410. ~~ECE 4416, MME 4499, SE 4450.~~

Prerequisite(s): Completion of third year of the Green Process Engineering program.

6 laboratory hours, 1.0 course.

**GPE 4484A/B – Green Fuels and Chemicals**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4467A/B.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2207A/B or GPE 2214A/B, CBE 2224A/B or the former GPE 2218A/B, CBE 3315A/B or GPE 3315A/B.

3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

**GPE 4497 – Green Process and Plant Design**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4497, CEE 4441, ECE 4416, MME 4499, SE 4450, ES 4499, MSE 4499,

**ECE 4415.**

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2224A/B, GPE 3315A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, and CBE 3318A/B and GPE 3382A/B or the former CBE 3317Y or CBE 3397.

Corequisite(s): Business Administration 2299 or registration in Option C of the Chemical Engineering program.

6 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

---

**RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS**

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.*

**Business Administration 4588A/B - C&S - Sustainable Finance**

Students seeking careers in investment management who want to achieve a better understanding of the environmental and social portfolio risks. Students contemplating careers in management consultancies related to the adoption of business sustainability or management positions with the task of incorporating sustainability into mainstream business will find the course valuable.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

**Business Administration 4589Q/R/S/T - Creative Analytics**

The course is targeted towards students who are interested in (1) improving their presentation and communication skills of analytical concepts, and (2) developing creativity as it pertains to analytical problem solving.

2.0 hours, 0.25 course

**Business Administration 4590A/B - Introductory Data Science**

Data science draws on tools from the empirical sciences, statistics, reporting, analytics, visualization, business intelligence, expert systems, machine learning, databases, data warehousing, data mining, and big data. What distinguishes data science itself from the tools and techniques is the central goal of deploying effective decision-making models to a production environment.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

**Business Administration 4592A/B - Sports/Entertainment Marketing**

This elective focuses on developing skills in the areas of marketing tactics, valuation techniques and the managerial decision making involved with succeeding in the highly dynamic sports and entertainment industry.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

**Business Administration 4595A/B - Fixed Income Markets, Securities & Analysis**

This course will provide a working knowledge of fixed income markets and their institutions, including the Canadian environment. The course will present students with the ability to calculate yields and values of fixed-income securities, estimate risks and expected returns and analyze the term structure of interest rates and yield spreads.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

**Business Administration 4596A/B - Power and Politics in Organizations**

This course examines how power and politics work in and across organizations. Topics include individual and social sources of power in an organization, diagnosing power and dependence, developing resources and support, dealing with conflict and resistance, the price of power, and

developing a personal approach to power and politics.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

#### **Business Administration 4597A/B - Advanced Competitive Strategy**

The course is designed for individuals seeking to refine their understanding of how firms successfully develop and execute strategies to outperform their competition. A central theme in the course will be to understand how strategy and the structure of organizations are affected by uncertainty and risk.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

#### **Business Administration 4601A/B – Cyberethics**

This course is targeted at business students interested in better understanding how to ethically navigate through the complex digital landscapes brought about by the increasingly ubiquitous use of digital technologies in modern organizations.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

#### **Business Administration 4603A/B - Data Management in Excel**

The aim for this course is to teach students different techniques to crunch the incoming data into meaningful spreadsheets. Students will also create different solutions in VBA and automate some of the processing time, and move from number crunching to value creation (e.g., generate macro-economic insights, market trends and dynamics).

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 2034A/B

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

### **FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY**

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the Weighted Average Chart be revised.*

Honors Specialization Module	Modular Courses responsible for 1/3 of the Weighted Average	Modular Courses responsible for 2/3 of the Weighted Average
Epidemiology and Biostatistics	3.5 courses: Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2581B, 2382B and 2290F/G; Chemistry 2213A/B; Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B; Epidemiology 2200A/B or the former Epidemiology and Biostatistics 2200A/B, 3330B.	<del>2.5</del> <b>2.0</b> courses: Biostatistics 3100A and 3110B; Epidemiology 3200A <b>and</b> 3210B <del>and 3500A</del> .

### **EPIDEMIOLOGY AND BIOSTATISTICS**

*Effective **January 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.*

**Epidemiology 4715B – Design and Analysis of Clinical Trials**

Introduction to the statistical and clinical issues in the design and analysis of controlled clinical trials involving human subjects.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Biostatistics 3110B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, Epidemiology 3500A – Health Care Systems and Organizations be withdrawn.*

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.*

**Epidemiology 3330F – Systematic Reviews and Meta-Analysis**

Introduction to the process of systematic reviews and meta-analysis, including formulating a research question, defining inclusion and exclusion criteria for the search, literature search method, data extraction, qualitative and quantitative synthesis of evidence.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Biostatistics 3100A.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.*

**Epidemiology 4500B – Health Services Research Methods**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Biostatistics 3100A **and** Epidemiology 3200A ~~and Epidemiology 3500A~~ with marks of at least 70% in each.

3 lecturer hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following module be revised.*

**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN EPIDEMIOLOGY AND BIOSTATISTICS**

...

**Module**

...

4-0 **0.5** course: Epidemiology 3200A ~~and 3500A~~ with **a** marks-of at least 70%.

2-0 **2.5** courses: Epidemiology 3210B, **3330F**, 4310A, 4320A, and 4500B

1.0 course from: Biostatistics 4115B, Epidemiology 3315B, 4600A, 4615B, **4715B**.

...

**MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY**

*Effective **January 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.*

**Microbiology and Immunology 3500B – Biological and Social Determinants of Infectious Disease**

A trans-disciplinary approach to examine the introduction, spread and ecological impact of infectious diseases; the underlying biological and social determinants of infectious diseases with an emphasis on the effects of environment and socio-economic status; lessons learned from global pandemics; treatment/prevention of infectious diseases and challenges with implementation in under-resourced communities.

Prerequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

---

**BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****HISTORY**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, History 1403E – *Totalitarianism* be withdrawn from Brescia and King's.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced at Brescia and King's.

**History 1404E – Hitler, Stalin and Mussolini: The Totalitarian Age**

An introduction to the theory and practice of totalitarianism through a comparative study of regimes established by Hitler, Stalin and Mussolini. Topics include the seizure of power, personality cults, culture, education and propaganda, bio-politics, terror, war, the Holocaust, resistance movements.

Antirequisite(s): History 2145A/B, 2147A/B, or the former 1403E.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

---

**KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****HISTORY**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

**History 1814F/G – History, Law and Society**

A survey of the relationship between history and the law that examines how change in society, politics, culture and the economy has shaped the development of law and legal institutions. It also examines how judges and lawyers use (and misuse) historical thinking in their legal arguments and reasoning.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**History 3620F/G – Early Modern Korea**

This course explores the dynamics of culture, politics, religion, belief and social change in Korea during the seventeenth, eighteenth and early nineteenth centuries.

Antirequisite(s): History 3696F if taken in 2015-16

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**History 3621F/G – Late Medieval Korea**

This course explores the history of Korea from the tenth to sixteenth centuries, during a period of transformative change in northeast Asia.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**History 4220E – Canadian Immigration History: The Politics, The Policies and The People**

*Short Title: Canadian Immigration History*

Immigration has played a central role in Canada's history, especially during the 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> centuries. But immigration is more than an historical phenomenon; it is also our current lived experience. In addition to the historical focus, discussions in this course will also engage current debates, issues, and events.

Antirequisite(s): History 4292E if taken in 2014-15, 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

2 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

**History 2133 – ~~Under Attack: Terrorism~~ Cults, Terror and Extremism in 20<sup>th</sup> Century America** (Short Form: Cults, Terror and Extremism)

The purpose of this course is to explore ~~various terrorist~~ a variety of cults, terrorists and extremist groups that have emerged in modern American history, including such as Neo-Nazis, the growing ~~eco-terrorist network~~ Scientology, and Al Qaeda.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

(King's)

**History 3307E – American Popular Culture**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former History 391E if taken at King's College in 2001-02 and 2002-03.~~

Prerequisite(s): History 2301E, or permission of the Department **1.0 essay course at the 2200 level or above.**

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

**History 4201E – Canada in the World Wars**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): History 4201E (if taken prior to September 2009), History 4292E (or 492E) if taken in 2005-2010 at King's University College.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major including History~~ **2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.**

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

**History 4300E – Terrorism USA**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): History 4392E (if taken in 2011-12, or 2012-13).

Prerequisite(s): ~~History 2301E~~ **2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.**

2 seminar hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

**History 4306E – Cold War America**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): History 4392E if taken in 2009-2010, or 2010-2011.

Prerequisite(s): ~~History 2301E and registration in Year 3 or 4 of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in History, or permission of the Department~~ **2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.**



2 seminar hours, 1.0 course.  
(King's)

### **SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

#### **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B – Building Peace in a World of Conflict**

*Short Title: Building Peace*

This course examines the various ways scholars and activists define peace and the challenges faced in building peace in a world of conflict. It will explore the causes of conflict, war, and other forms of violence; various approaches to constructive transformation; and the different means of promoting peace and justice.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2277B if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

#### **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B – Humanitarianism and Global Justice**

This course surveys practices of humanitarian actors, focusing on the role of non-governmental organizations, civil society groups, global leaders and celebrity activism. It will compare and contrast historical responses to global crisis with contemporary attempts to make poverty history.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2197B if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

#### **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y – Community-Based Learning**

Current social justice theories and concepts will be applied to an actual justice-oriented service learning project which students will co-design with a partner non-profit organization. Students will develop a better understanding of the interrelationship between theory and practice and critically reflect upon their roles in furthering social justice goals through placements and discussion.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former SJPS 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

#### **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G – Globalization and Citizenship**

This course combines an investigation of global citizenship, globalization and social justice with international travel. In class, students will examine key concepts and theories in these fields. Students will apply their insights and social justice praxis during the travel. Additional costs to be borne by students.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3376G if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and

Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

7 three-hour classes, 0.5 course.

### **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G – Global Networks for Justice**

This course uses international travel and in-class discussions to examine the contributions of global civil society groups to social justice. Students will explore challenges of working outside formal state institutions and evaluate possibilities for transnational partnership for social justice. Additional costs to be borne by students.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374G if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Seven 3-hour classes, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.*

### **SJPS 2270A/B - 2279A/B – Special Topics in Social Justice and Peace Studies**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, ~~1025F/G~~ and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E;** or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

### **SJPS 2301A/B – Social Activism and Theories of Political Change**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E;** or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

### **SJPS 3360F/G – Islam, Justice and Peace**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies ~~2201F/G/Z~~ **1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E;** or 1.0 essay course at the 2000-level **or above.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

### **SJPS 3361F/G – Ethics of War and Peace**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies ~~2201F/G/Z~~ **1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E;** or 1.0 essay course at the 2000-level **or above.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**SJPS 3370F/G – 3378F/G – Special Topics in Social Justice and Peace Studies**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E and ~~2200E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**SJPS 3380F/G – Justice and Alternative Economic Systems**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): SJPS 3375G Special Topics: Justice and Political-Economic Alternatives (2014-15)

Prerequisite(s): ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**SJPS 3381F/G – Democracy and the Economy**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**SJPS 3382F/G – Living a Just Life in an Unjust World**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**SJPS 3396F/G – 3399F/G – Independent Study**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E and ~~2200E~~, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**SJPS 4401F/G – Contemporary Canadian Issues in Social Justice and Peace**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): The former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3300F.

Prerequisite(s): The former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3311F/G, or 4th year enrolment in Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

### **SJPS 4402F/G – Contemporary Global Issues in Social Justice and Peace Studies**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3311F/G, or 4th year enrolment in Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

### **SJPS 4496F/G – 4499F/G – Independent Study**

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G,~~ Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E and 2200E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and registration in a Social Justice and Peace Studies module, or and special permission of the Program Coordinator.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

## **SOCIOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

### **Sociology 3374F/G – ~~Car Trouble~~ Vehicles, Villains, Victors**

~~Automobility – the system of cars, motorists,~~ Modern Systems of vehicles, roads and petroleum energy supplies – has produced highly mobile civil societies displaying new modes of space, time, dwelling, and social interaction. ~~But automobility also creates~~ These systems also enable global conditions of death and ecological devastation. The struggle for more humane and advanced forms of mobility informs the perspective of this course.

Antirequisite(s): The former Sociology 2274F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 1020 or 1021E.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

## **THANATOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.

### **Thanatology 3607A/B – Therapeutic Modalities in Loss and Grief**

Students will have an opportunity to become familiar with current research and clinical practices that relate to various loss and grief experiences.

3 hours, 8 weeks online with a required weekend workshop (9AM to 4PM both days), plus one exam day TBA; 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

### **MAJOR IN THANATOLOGY**

...

**Module**

...

3.0 courses from: Thanatology 2232A/B, 2233A/B, 2234A/B, 2235A/B, 2293A/B-2295A/B, 2296F/G-2298F/G, 2291F/G-2292F/G, 3320A/B, 3321A/B (Psychology 3371F/G or the former 3370E may be substituted), Thanatology 3323A/B, 3360A/B, 3393A/B-3395A/B, 3396F/G-3398F/G, 4496F/G-4498F/G; Philosophy 2715F/G; Sociology 2245, 3304F/G, and may include up to 1.0 from Thanatology 2602A/B, 2605A/B, 3601A/B, 3603A/B, and 3606A/B and 3607A/B.

**MINOR IN THANATOLOGY**

...

**Note:** 0.5 of the 1.5 additional Thanatology courses above may include 0.5 from Thanatology 2602A/B, 2605A/B, 3601A/B, 3603A/B, and 3606A/B and 3607A/B.

...

**CERTIFICATE IN LOSS, GRIEF AND BEREAVEMENT STUDIES**

...

**Program Requirements**

...

2.0 courses from: Thanatology 2602A/B, 2605A/B, 3601A/B, 3603A/B, 3606A/B, 3607A/B.

...

---

**DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES****KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

**Philosophy 3070F/G – Augustine**

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~3rd or 4th year standing in a Philosophy program~~

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year standing in a Philosophy program

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)